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Collin Roehner

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 10:19 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket No. 160101-WS - Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates by 

Utilities Inc. of Florida 
Attachments: 5-1-17, Letter from Fasano.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket Correspondence, Consumers and their Representatives, in Docket No. 160101-
WS.  Thank you. 
 
Shalonda M. Hopkins Florida Registered Paralegal Executive Assistant to Chairman Brown Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399 Phone: (850) 413-6030 Fax: (850) 413-6031  
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 
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May 1, 2017 

TAX COLLECTOR 
PASCO COUXTY FLORIDA 

POST OFFICE BOX 276 • DADE CIIT: FLORIDA 33526·0276 

The Honorable Julie Brown, Chair 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

~ 
~ C E I V E 

MAY 0 5 2017 
FPS.C 

COMMISSIONER BROWN 

In Re: 160101 - WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Charlotte, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, Polk and Seminole 
Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida 

Dear Chair Brown: 

Your leadership to help solve the water quality issues within Pasco County's 
Summertree community has been recognized and appreciated. Unfortunately, the 
issue of clean water to this development has not been resolved. 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida has recently discontinued producing its own water, instead 
relying on an interconnect with Pasco County. The utility also has not provided 
wastewater services to Summertree for many years. The county was forced to take 
over these services because Utilizes, Inc. of Florida has been unable to provide the 
basic services a regulated water utility should be able to provide. 

Utilities, Inc. of Florida has one responsibility left and that is to maintain the water 
distribution system and the wastewater collection system within the Summertree 
community. The Public Service Commission, the Pasco Board of County 
Commissioners and other interested parties trusted that the interconnect with the 
county would relieve the pressure on Utilities, Inc. of Florida so that they could perform 
this one task they now have. Unfortunately, the water quality issues that pervaded 
this system have returned. 

I am grateful that the Pasco County Utilities Department have begun working with the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, to address these important water 
quality issues. Until the time comes that all of the quality issues are dealt with, I am 
asking for the Commission's assistance. The following three areas are specific actions 
the Commission can take to protect the customers: 

• Maintain the prior unsatisfactory finding pertaining to water quality standards 
within Summertree to include a penalty of one hundred basis point reduction 
to its return on equity. 

• Order and compel all stakeholders involved to work cooperatively and 
collaboratively to quickly solve these issues. 

• Open a new docket to investigate and resolve these new water quality issues. 
FOR YOl'R CO:\\'E:'\IENCE: 

EAST PASCO GOVER.'\"'t-!ENT CE;...'TER WEST PASCO GOVERNMEl\l'f CENTER TAX COLLECTOR BUILDING 
GULF HARBORS 

TELEPHONE 727.847.8165 
DADE CITI' i\"EW PORT RICHEY 

TELEPHONE 352.521.4360 TELEPHONE 727.847.8165 
CEl\TRAL PASCO GOVER.'\'}fENf CEI\'TER 

LA.'\'D O'IAKES 
TELEPHONE 813.235.6020 

CQ;\IPARK 75 BUSf.\'ESS PARK 
WESLEY CHAPEL 

TELEPHONE 813.235.6020 

~ 



Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. It is my hope that if all 
parties are working together the water quality issues can be addressed while keeping 
the water itself affordable to the residents. 

If you have any questions or need any additional information please do not hesitate to 
call on me. 

/,'(::~:i ~ 
Tax Collector 
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Cc: The Honorable Commissioner Patronis 
The Honorable Commissioner Graham 
The Honorable Commissioner Brise 
The Honorable Commissioner Polmann 
Baulio Baez, Executive Director of the PSC 
John Tuitt, Deputy Secretary, Florida DEP 
Flip Mellinger, Assistant County Administrator, Pasco County 
Anne Marie Ryan, Summertree Water All iance 




